
State of Florida 

__ 

DATE: March 29,2001 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting 
FROM: Division of Legal Services 
RE: Docket No. 98 1444-TL - Study: Investigation into Number 

Con serv at i on Me as ures . 

Please file the attached letter requesting that the confidential request for classification of 
Document No. 13644-99 be converted to a claim for confidential treatment, in the docket file for 
the above-referenced docket. 

TV/dm 

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Ileri, Bulecza-Banks, Casey, Cater) 
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March 28, 2001 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Director of Records and Reporting 
FIorida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Cingular W ircless (formerly Florida CelluIar Service d/b/a BellSouth Mobility) requests that the 
confidential treatment classification of its November 5 ,  I999 document #13644-99 he converted to a claim 
for confidential treatment pursuant to Florida statute Section 364.183. 

/ Susan Israel 
Associate Dkcctor - External Affairs 
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